From: Mooney,James [james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 15 August 2014 11:43

To: Licensing; Bowell, Emma

Cc: 'Bartley, Greg'

Subject: RE: Tesco Express, Whitecross Road, Hereford - new premises application

As a consequence of a discussion with the applicant, and therefore getting a better understanding of the
internal systems applied by Tesco's, West Mercia Police WITHDRAW their representation '2' with regards to
the keeping of an incident log.

My understanding is that all other representations from West Mercia Police are accepted and agreed by the
appliacnt.

Regards

Jim Mooney

Licensing and Harm Reduction Coordinator
Policing Unit - Herefordshire

West Mercia Police

DDI 01432 347102

Switchboard '101' x 4702
james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk
In Herefordshire we protect people from harm

From: Bartley, Greg [mailto:Greg.Bartley@uk.tesco.com]

Sent: 15 August 2014 11:24

To: Mooney,James

Subject: RE: Tesco Express, Whitecross Road, Hereford - new premises application

HI Jim
| have tried a couple of times. | will try again later.
Thanks

Greg

From: Mooney,James [mailto:james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 15 August 2014 09:26

To: Bartley, Greg; embowell@herefordshire.gov.uk

Cc: Askew, Feri

Subject: RE: Tesco Express, Whitecross Road, Hereford - new premises application

Good morning

You should be aware that in order to progress this type of application, it is the right practise for the applicant
to make contact with the relevant responsible authority to discuss matters so that an agreement can be
reached over matters that are under dispute. The first West Mercia Police knew about Tesco's not agreeing
our condition 2 is from the latest e-mail to you from the Licensing Authority.

file://IM|/...3/Correspondance/Premise%20applications/T's/ Tesc0%20-%20Whitecross%20Road/WMP%20rep%20withdrawal%2015.08.14.htm[26/08/2014 14:42:07]



It is right and proper to discuss matters - with the party making the representations - and if you have/took
time to do this and explain Tesco's policy and procedure it is likely that the police will either amend or
withdraw their submission.

Please free to make contact on the below number so that we can discuss this minor matter and prevent this
application going to a regulatory licensing hearing

Regards

Jim Mooney

Licensing and Harm Reduction Coordinator
Policing Unit - Herefordshire

West Mercia Police

DDI 01432 347102

Switchboard '101' x 4702
james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

In Herefordshire we protect people from harm

From: Bartley, Greg [mailto:Greg.Bartley@uk.tesco.com]
Sent: 14 August 2014 17:52

To: embowell@herefordshire.gov.uk; Mooney,James
Cc: Askew, Feri; Bartley, Greg

Subject: FW: Tesco Express, Whitecross Road, Hereford - new premises application

Hi

We would prefer the condition not to be added to the licence as we have our own internal procedures for capturing
‘incidents’ at our premises and the condition impacts non licensable activities.

The current procedure for reporting an incident within all our shops would be to complete a form on our internal system. The
form is sent electronically to our head office which then complies incidents against the individual store. The stores would
have access to the forms which they have completed and can be provided upon request. My expectation is the form would
be completed to reflect issues such as crime and disorder at the store.

The stores would have other processes of reporting to rectify faults with the CCTV and visits by relevant authorities.

I would be more than happy to discuss further, if you would like to give m e a ring.

Kind regards

Greg

From: Bowell, Emma [mailto:embowell@herefordshire.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: 13 August 2014 13:42
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